From: Rachel Lonie

To: Kate Masters

Cc: Phil Wood

Subject: Exhibition of Madification to Concept Plan MP 09_0099 MOD 4 and State Significant Development
Application SSD 6962

Date: Thursday, 13 August 2015 12:09:26 PM

Attachments: FW BioBanking Credits - Mirvac (Minchinbury Employment Park) .msq

Dear Kate

| have reviewed the proposed Concept Plan modification 4 and SSD 6962 application and
concluded that there are no environment, natural hazards or Aboriginal cultural heritage
issues that require a formal OEH response given these matters were addressed at Concept
Plan approval stage and the modification changes will not impact on the relevant
commitments (i.e 6 and 14).

However, | am attaching some correspondence that was provided to both Mirvac and
ecological consultant David Robinson on the retirement of biobanking credits. | also spoke
with Necola Chisholm about this so would appreciate it if you could forward this email to her
too. I suggested the wording for this commitment was rather vague especially with
reference to the responsible party being future developers. | am just wondering who is
responsible for ensuring it happens — | presume it’s DPE but is there any reporting
mechanism that we could incorporate into this process that would enable OEH to be
informed when the commitment is met? Or perhaps we (OEH) need to develop an internal
process so we can track the retirement of credits when they are a condition of consent.

Kind regards Rachel

Rachel Lonie

Senior Operations Officer

Greater Sydney Region, Regional Operations Group

Level 6, 10 Valentine Ave

P.O. Box 644 Parramatta NSW 2124

T: 9995 6837 email: rachel.lonie@environment.nsw.gov.au
W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au

From: Kate Masters [mailto:Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 2:33 PM

To: Kate Masters
Subject: Exhibition of Modification to Concept Plan MP 09_0099 MOD 4 and State Significant
Development Application SSD 6962

Dear Sir/Madam

Mirvac (the Applicant) has submitted a modification request to the Concept Plan (MP 09_0099 MOD
4) and a development application (DA) for Calibre Eastern Creek (formerly known as Minchinbury
Employment Park) located at 60 Wallgrove Road, Eastern Creek, within the Blacktown Local
Government Area. The proposal involves:

Modification to the Concept Plan (MP09_0099 MOD 4)
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FW: BioBanking Credits - Mirvac (Minchinbury Employment Park) 

		From

		Rachel Lonie

		To

		David Robertson; Cecilia Phu

		Cc

		Sarah Burke

		Recipients

		David.Robertson@cumberlandecology.com.au; Cecilia.Phu@cumberlandecology.com.au; Sarah.Burke@environment.nsw.gov.au



Hi David, 


 


I provided this advice previously to Mirvac and trust that this addresses your issues. 


Please contact me if you require clarification or further information. 


 


Kind regards 


Rachel Lonie 


Senior Operations Officer, Greater Sydney Region


Regional Operations Group, Office of Environment and Heritage


Level 6, 10 Valentine Ave Parramatta (PO Box 644) NSW 2124


T: 9995 6837 W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au


Please note I do not work Wednesdays


 


 


From: Lonie Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Lonie@environment.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 20 April 2015 4:20 PM
To: james.mckew@mirvac.com
Cc: Bonner Richard; Burke Sarah; Wood Phil
Subject: BioBanking Credits - Mirvac (Minchinbury Employment Park) 


 


Hello James 


 


Your inquiry has come to me as we deal with planning and major project assessment matters in the Greater Sydney region.  


 


I understand that the site at 60 Wallgrove Road Eastern Creek is known as the Minchinbury Employment Park.  The Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) was involved in commenting on this proposal at Concept Plan stage.  Advice has been provided by our Compliance and Regulation as follows:


 


OEH considers if it can be adequately demonstrated that matching credits cannot be found that it would be reasonable to allow the variation rules that apply in the Framework for Biodiversity Assessment (FBA). 


 


In accordance with the FBA, you will need to demonstrate that you have undertaken all reasonable steps to secure matching ecosystem credits. ‘Reasonable steps’ to secure a matching ecosystem credit/species credit are defined in the FBA as: 


a) checking the biobanking public register and placing an expression of interest for credits wanted on it for at least six months 


b) liaising with an OEH office and relevant local councils to obtain a list of potential sites that meet the requirements for offsetting. I gather the liaison with OEH has already occurred.


c) considering properties for sale in the required area 


d) providing evidence of why offset sites are not feasible; suitable evidence may include: 


– the unwillingness of a landowner to sell or establish a biobank site 


– the cost of an offset site itself should not be a factor unless it can be demonstrated the landowner is charging significantly above market rates 


 


It is noted the biobank report that was prepared as part of the original flora and fauna assessment states which CMA subregions the credits could be obtained from (p94 in https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com/public/1ec837127e4b23b61e858c8d982bdcc5/Appendix%20K%20-%20Flora%20&%20Fauna.pdf ).  OEH considers it would be reasonable to allow the ‘required area’ to include these CMA/IBRA subregions.


 


If these steps are taken and there are still no ecosystem credits available, the proponent could purchase other ecosystem credits for a Plant Community Type (PCT) from the same vegetation formation (in this case, Freshwater Wetlands), in accordance with the variation rules. The FBA states the credits would also have to be for a PCT within the same IBRA subregion, but OEH considers it would be reasonable to allow the credits to be for a PCT within the CMA subregions listed in the Concept Plan approval above. In accordance with section 10.5.4.2 of the FBA, this variation will be allowed provided that:


·         the substitute PCT has a percent cleared value that is equal to or greater than the percent cleared value for HN594/HN595 (both 95%)


·         the substitute PCT is an EEC (given HN594 and HN595 are EECs)


 


If these additional steps are taken and there are still no ecosystem credits available, then OEH could allow supplementary measures to be provided in accordance with Appendix B of the Biodiversity Offsets Policy for Major Projects. These measures will need to be developed in consultation with OEH and we would need information that demonstrates all the steps above have been undertaken.


 


Given the consent states that the credits ‘shall be purchased and retired to the satisfaction of OEH’ (as stated below), the proponent should liaise with OEH prior to purchasing any credits, for confirmation that we consider the credit purchase is appropriate. 


 


As I am unware of who you may be dealing with in the Department of Planning and Environment (DPE) it would be appreciated if you could forward this email to the relevant DPE contact and cc me into that so I can ensure that DPE are also aware of our advice on this matter.


 


Please contact me if you require clarification or advice on this matter.  


 


Regards 


 


Rachel Lonie 


Senior Operations Officer, Greater Sydney Region


Regional Operations Group, Office of Environment and Heritage


Level 6, 10 Valentine Ave Parramatta (PO Box 644) NSW 2124


T: 9995 6837 W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au


Please note I do not work Wednesdays


 


From: James McKew 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 1:30 PM
To: 'OEH ROGHD BioBanking Mailbox'
Subject: RE: BioBanking Credits - Mirvac


 


Hi Phil,


 


This relates to our industrial development at 60 Wallgrove Road Eastern Creek.


 


A BioBanking Credit Report has been prepared for the site (attached), and is referenced in the Part 3A Concept Plan approval condition below:


 


No.


What


Commitment


Who


When


6


Biodiversity


6.1 Retirement of Biobanking Credits


The biobanking liability of 76 credits (as determined in the Biobanking Credit Report ID: 0057/2009/D001 – dated 18 February 2010), shall be purchased an retired to the satisfaction of OEH


Future developers


Prior to clearing of any vegetation on-site.


 


We are in the process of submitting a State Significant Development application to the Department of Planning, pursuant to the existing Concept Plan approval.


 


Kind Regards,


 


 



 


James McKew  
Development Manager
Commercial Development

T  +61 2 9080 8912    M  +61 422 556 537
Level 26, 60 Margaret Street Sydney NSW 2000 Australia


website  |  email
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. the modification request seeks approval to revise the subdivision layout including the redesign
of the internal access road, stormwater detention basins, car parking and landscaping
arrangements.

State Significant Development (SSD 6962)

Proposed staged development of the site comprising of the following:

. demolition of existing structures, clearing of all vegetation, bulk earthworks and construction of
retaining walls;

e subdivision and dedication of land to Blacktown City Council;

e construction of up to five warehouses (with the ability for the warehouses to be split into multiple
tenancies) to be used for distribution centres, light industry, office premises, high technology
and/or freight and logistics purposes, with a total gross floor area of approximately 123,865 m?2
and a maximum height of 15 m; and

e associated infrastructure works including a new signalised intersection at Wallgrove Road where
it intersects the main site access road.

The modification request and the DA including the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) will be on

public exhibition from Wednesday, 5 August 2015 until Monday, 7 September 2015. The
documents may be viewed on the Department’'s website at

http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6962

| invite you to comment on the proposal, including advice on recommended conditions of consent, by
Monday, 7 September 2015.

Kind Regards
Kate Masters
Senior Planner

Industry and Infrastructure Projects

Department of Planning & Environment

| GPO Box 39 | SYDNEY NSW 2001| T 02 9228 6321 F 02 9228 6540
Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily
the views of the Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it
immediately.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the
sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the NSW Office of
Environment and Heritage.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL


http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6962
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